MINUTES OF THE ONEIDA COUNTY
PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING
March 13, 2025

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT: Chairperson Steven Schreier, Diana Harris, Billy
Fried, Russ Fisher, and Debbie Condado

COMMITTEE MEMBERS ABSENT:

OTHERS PRESENT: Kyle Parish (Rhinelander Police Department), Richard Moore
(Lakeland Times), Shane Packard (Packard Family Funeral Home), Crystal Schaub,
Lucas Johnson

CALL TO ORDER

Chairperson Schreier called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m. at the Oneida County
Courthouse, Committee Room #2, stated the meeting notice had been posted and mailed
in accordance with the Wisconsin Open Meeting Law and noted accommodations would
be made for handicap accessibility.

APPROVE AGENDA

It was noted just prior to today's meeting that there was a Scrivener's error in Agenda
Item #7. Schreier advised he spoke with Corp Counsel Mike Fugle, who recommended
no closed session due to the error. Agenda Item #7 will not be entertained at today's
meeting.

MOTION: To approve the Agenda, less Item #7 (Harris/Fried, PASSED 5-0).

APPROVE PREVIOUS MEETING MINUTES
MOTION: To approve the February 20, 2025 Committee Meeting Minutes as presented
(Fried/Condado, PASSED 5-0).

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Lukas Johnson is requesting again that the PTO item be on the next agenda. Johnson
advised that since January 20, 2025, he had been running the Medical Examiner's Office
with no direction/plan/help from Tracy Hartman or Lisa Charbarneau. Johnson advised
the ME staff that was left were part-time employees. Johnson advised he was on call for
a solid month, pushing aside his personal life, working 191 hours the last month he was
there and being on call for 252 hours that last month. Johnson advised this is a slow
period and he could not imagine what it would have been like had this been during the
summer. Johnson advised he could not go any further, as he had no help from the county.

Crystal Schaub stated she was there to support Johnson to get his PTO paid out. Schaub
stated the PTO time was Johnson's to collect. Schaub stated the County had already set
precedent, as they had paid out her PTO with no two-week notice.



Public Safety Committee
March 13, 2025
Page 2

Kyle Parish stated he was in attendance to support Johnson, who he found to be
extremely knowledgeable in his job and stepped up to help out the county in a time of
need. Parish stated that as a citizen of Oneida County, he believes the County should
honor what Johnson earned in PTO.

Shane Packard from Packard Family Funeral home in Crandon stated the County had
lost two very good individuals who both went above and beyond what was expected of
them. Packard stated it was extremely inappropriate to not payout Johnson his PTO.
Packard stated Oneida County was failing the other counties (Forest & Vilas) and he
hoped there was a breach of contract so Forest County could get back to having their
own medical examiner. Packard asked what would happen if there were a death in far
northern Vilas County and far Southern Forest County at the same time? The length of
time to get the second call would be tremendous. Packard stated Tracy Hartman assured
him that the services from the Oneida County Medical Examiner's Office would not be
interrupted. Packard would like an answer as to what is going to happen. Packard stated
Tracy Hartman told him to assign someone named Cambrya as the Chief Medical
Examiner. Packard stated he needed answer fast and asked what the committee could
share with him. Fried advised the committee does not respond during the Public
Comment time. Packard advised there has been no communication from Oneida County
to the other agencies. Packard advised Oneida County was failing them tremendously
and he was deeply upset with the lack of communication.

SCHEDULE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE(S)
The next meeting is scheduled for Thursday, April 3, 2025, at 9:30 a.m. in the County
Board Room.

BILLS, VOUCHERS AND LINE ITEM TRANSFERS FOR PUBLIC SAFETY
DEPARTMENTS

Chairperson Schreier stated the Committee received notes all vouchers and line item
transfers are received and within budget. No vote taken.

Fried noted he had questions, but no one from that department was in attendance. Fried
will follow up with them individually. It was suggested that if a committee member had
questions, they should let Schreier know and he would advise department to attend
meeting.

Fried advised it was hard to determine which pieces of the agenda packet go with which
department. Fried asked that the vouchers be clearly marked as to what department or
if the vouchers could be loaded by department.

MEDICAL EXAMINER

It is anticipated that a motion will be made, seconded, and approved by roll call vote to
enter into closed session pursuant to WI Stats Section 19.85(1)(c) for purposes of
considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of
any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises
responsibility (Chief Medical Examiner Compensation). A Roll Call vote will be taken to
go into closed session



Public Safety Committee
March 13, 2025
Page 3

MOTION: Discussion was held that Agenda Item #7 would not be entertained at today's
meeting, as there was a Scrivener's error. Schreier advised he spoke with Corp Counsel
Mike Fugle, who recommended no closed session due to the error.

PUBLIC COMMENTS
No public comment was given.

ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDAS

Closed Session for Chief Deputy Medical Examiner Compensation, update on Medical
Examiner's Office positions, closeout of 2024 budget from a couple different departments
(Schreier will contact those departments so they know to attend next meeting).

ADJOURN
11:56 a.m.

Steven Schreier, Chairperson Andi Seidel, Committee Secretary

Diana Harris, Vice-Chairperson



	CALL TO ORDER
	Approve agenda
	APPROVE previous meeting minutes
	SCHEDULE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE(S)
	PUBLIC COMMENTS


	Items for future agendas
	Adjourn

